
From: Clanon, Paul 
Sent: 2/15/2012 9:07:44 AM 
To: Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7); 

Bottorff, Thomas E (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TEB3); 
Cooke, Michelle (michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov) 

Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: Re: Hydrotest Welds 

Take a look at the May 6 Agenda here if you get a chance: 

http://www.cpuc.ca.gov/PtJC/eyents/hv drotesting.htm 

Original Message 
From: Clanon, Paul 
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2012 9:04 AM 
To: 'Bottorff, Thomas E'; Cherry, Brian K 
Subject: RE: Hydrotest Welds 

Great. 

Original Message 
From: Bottorff, Thomas E [ mail to :TEB3 @pge .corn! 
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2012 9:03 AM 
To: Cherry, Brian K; Clanon, Paul 
Subject: RE: Hydrotest Welds 

I'm available too, but will need to leave at 9:45. We'll call at 9:30 
Tom 

Original Message 
From: Cherry, Brian K 
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2012 8:27 AM 
To: 'Clanon, Paul'; Bottorff, Thomas E 
Subject: RE: Hydrotest Welds 

I'm free from 930-10:00. 

Original Message 
From: Clanon, Paul lmailto:pauhclanon@cpuc.ca.govl 
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2012 8:20 AM 
To: Bottorff, Thomas E; Cherry, Brian K 
Subject: Hydrotest Welds 

I had a good talk with Nick this morning and I have a proposal. Time to 
talk after 930? 

SB GT&S 0381125 
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